## Bibliography

The following publications of local interest have appeared since our last issue up to the end of 1955."

Antiquity, XXIX (1955), 233-6 'Deadman's Burial, Eynsham, Oxon.', by H. Case;

236-7, 'Abingdon Ware,' by H. Case.

Archaeological News Letter, vi, no. 2 (1955), 29-56, report on 'Conference on Romano-British villas' with references to villas in the Oxford district and the Cotswolds.

Berks. Archaeological Journal, LIV (1954-5), 1-12, 'Church Bells of Berks., pt. xiv', by F. Sharpe; 13-38, 'Inclosure Maps in Berks. Record Office', by P. Walne; 39-52, 'The" Ruins" at Virginia Water', by G. E. Chambers; 53-5, 'Some early books at Beaumont College', by M. F. Bond; 56-7, 'Grim's Bank, Little Heath Berks.', by R. Gilyard-Beer; 58-118, 'Rebuilding and repair to Berks. churches, 17th-19th centuries', by Rev. B. F. L. Clarke and H. M. Colvin; 119-23, 'Decorated bronze dagger of Arreton Down type from the Thames near Bourne End', by A. M. ApSimon;

124-5, 'List of Scheduled Ancient Monuments in Berks.' Bodleian Library Record, v, no. 3 (1955), 130-46, 'John Rous, Bodley's Librarian 1620-52', by Sir Edmund Craster; 146-8, 'Declamations for the degree

of M.A. c. 1700 ', by M. C. Crum.

In., no. 4 (1955), 202-09, 'William de Brailles', by Graham Pollard.

Bristol & Gloucestershire Archaeological Society, Trans., LXXII (1953), 150-1, 'A bronze spear-head from Moreton-in-Marsh', by W. N. Terry.

British Archaeological Association, Journ., XVIII (1954), 43-76, 'Catalogue of masons' marks as an aid to architectural history', by R. H. C. Davis (many references to examples in the Oxford district).

British Numismatic Journal, XXVII (3rd ser., VII, pt. ii, 1954), 219-20, 'Painswick

Treasure Trove, 1941', by D. F. Allen and R. H. M. Dolley.

ID., XXVII (3rd ser. VII, pt. iii, 1955), 334-44, 'The Oxford mint and the triple unites of Charles I', by R. D. Beresford-Jones.

Coat of Arms, III, no. 22 (1955), 240-1, 'The arms of St. Antony's College, Oxford', by M. Maclagan.

Country Life, CXVII (1954), 1616-19, 'Two Oxford anniversaries' [Trinity and

St. John's Colleges quatercentenary], by A. Oswald.

Newbury District Field Club, Trans., x, no. 2 (1954), 4-16, 'Rise of the iron industry to Roman times', by H. H. Coghlan; 17-25, 'Notes on barrows near Inkpen', by O. G. S. Crawford; 32-43, 'Records of apprenticeship and settlements in a Berks. village in the 18th century', by Mrs. R. Melville; 44-9, 'The "missing charter" of Hungerford', by P. Walne; 50-64, 'The decline of the clothing industry in Berks.', by R. F. Deel; 65-8, 'Norman Motte at West Woodhay', 2nd report, by F. Jervoise.

Numismatic Chronicle, 6th ser., XIV (1954), 62-7, 'A hoard of Roman folles from Wroxton Heath, near Banbury, Oxon.', by C. H. V. Sutherland.

1 Books reviewed in this issue are omitted here.

## BIBLIOGRAPHY

Oxfordshire Record Society, xxxvi (1955), 'Oxfordshire Protestation Returns, 1641-2', transcribed and edited by C. S. A. Dobson.

Prehistoric Society, Proc., n.s. xx (1954), 1-26, 'The tribes of southern Britain', by C. A. Ralegh Radford; 212-30, 'The excavation of a neolithic barrow on Whiteleaf Hill, Bucks.', by V. G. Childe, Isobel Smith and the late Sir Lindsay Scott.

Roman Studies, Journ., XLV (1955), 68-72, 'Stamped tiles found in Gloucestershire', by E. M. Clifford; 121 ff., 'Roman Britain in 1954' (R. villa, High Wycombe, 136; R. villa, Chedworth, 139; Southcote (fibula, etc.),

142; Silchester, 142).

Warburg & Courtaild Institutes, Journ., XVIII (1955), 145-88, 'An Oxford College [Magdalen] and the Gothic Revival', by T. S. R. Boase. Wiltshire Archaeological and Nat. Hist. Magazine, LVI, no. 202 (1955), 12-16,

'Strip lynchets at Bishopstone near Swindon, excavated in 1954', by

P. Wood.

Baker, J. H., Mapledurham church and village. Camberley, [1955]. 3s.

BILLEN, A. V., 1000 years of Fyfield's history. Abingdon-on-Thames, 1955.

BOLTON, A., Guide to St. Mary's church, Ewelme, and to the almshouses and the school. [1955]. 2s.

Bridge, J. S. C., A short history of Swyncombe in the county of Oxford. [London], 1955-

COLVIN, H. M., A biographical dictionary of English architects 1660-1840. London, 1954. 70s.

GRESSWELL, P. D., An English Village, Beckley, Oxfordshire. Beckley, 1955. 2s. 6d.

LIGERTWOOD, J., Blenheim Palace and the Thames at Oxford, Oxford, [1955]. 1s. 6d.

RAYNER-SMITH, C., Cottisford and its church. [1955.] 18. Waterperry church, compiled [by J. E. Soulsby] from papers left by the Rev. John Todd. O.U.P. (printed), 1955.